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___________________________                                      




           _____________________

School Food Authority Name                                                    



          CTD Number

Arizona Department of Education

Catering Contract Agreement Checklist  
This checklist must be completed and submitted to the Arizona Department of Education (ADE), along with the referenced documents for all Catering contract approvals.  Forms will be returned if not accurately completed or if sections are blank.   
Please answer the questions and check each box for which information and/or documents have been provided.
1. The Catering contract dollar amount for one (1) year?
$_____________

2. If the SFA is a charter school, does the SFA have an Arizona Board of Charter Schools procurement exemption?          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No      FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A (public or private school)
3. What type of procurement was used?     FORMCHECKBOX 
  Informal
   FORMCHECKBOX 
  Formal (RFP/IFB)

4. If informal procurement was used, how many quotes did you evaluate?  _________
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
5. If formal procurement was used, what date did you sign the Offer and Award Form?     
Month/Date/Year  __________________          FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
6. If formal procurement was used and this is a renewal, what number is the contract renewal?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  1st      FORMCHECKBOX 
  2nd     FORMCHECKBOX 
   3rd       FORMCHECKBOX 
  4th    of 4 annual renewals         FORMCHECKBOX 
  N/A
7. Catering Company: ______________________________________
8. Will you be using USDA Foods (commodities)?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes        FORMCHECKBOX 
  No
9. Provide the following signed certifications:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
    Certification of Independent Price Determination (the Caterer and SFA must sign)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
    Certification regarding Lobbying and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (include for contracts 


          > $100,000)
10. Meal Types




 FORMCHECKBOX 
  NSLP        FORMCHECKBOX 
  SBP
     FORMCHECKBOX 
  ASCS        FORMCHECKBOX 
  SFSP        FORMCHECKBOX 
  CACFP   
11. Required Annual “Contracting with a Caterer” Training

Date completed:  Month/Date/Year  _____________         
12.
SFA Employee Contact Information (Liaison)
Provide the following information for the individual employed by the SFA responsible for answering questions and correspondence concerning its food service operation:


Name:


 ___________________________________


Job Title:

 ___________________________________

Mailing Address:
 ___________________________________


Mailing City, State, Zip ___________________________________


Telephone Number:
 __________________    

Email Address:

 ___________________________________
I certify that the information and documentation provided herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

By:  __________________________________________
______________________________________
       (Signature)


    (Date)
              (Position/Title)


___________________________________________
       (Printed name of person signing)
State Agency Use
Date Received:____________      Date Approved: ____________          Final Documents: ____________
State Agency Reviewer:________________________________
Changes required/missing information:


















___Signed Contract











___Cert of Price











___Lobbying











___Lobbying Disclosure












___Approval Letter












___Approval Letter Emailed












___File Complete Letter












___CNP Web Checklist













___ACCESS Data Base











2

